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Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:
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Operator

Lease & Well” No. Unit S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Yours very truly,

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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March 6, 1995

New Mexico QOil Conservation Division
PO Box 6429
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Attn: Mr. William J. LeMay
Division Director, New Mexico Conservation Division

Re: NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT
COOPER JAL UNIT #107; UNIT K, SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 24S, RANGE 36E
COOPER JAL UNIT #303; UNIT K, SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 24S, RANGE 36E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Mr. Lemay,

Texaco Exploration and Production Inc. respectfully requests permission to simultaneously
dedicate production from Cooper Jal Units #107 and #303 on a non-standard 120 acre gas
proration unit in the Jalmat Tansill Yates Seven Rivers pool. The Cooper Jel Unit #107 was
recently recompleted uphole to the Jalmat pool where it is now a producing gas well. Producing
directly south (in Unit Letter K) of the Cooper Jal Unit #107 is the Cooper Ja Unit #113, an oil
well also producing in the Jalmat pool. In this case, state regulations dictate that a non-standard
120 acre (gas) proration unit be dedicated to the Cooper Jal Unit #107 and #303 and a standard
40 acre (oil) proration unit be dedicated to the Cooper Jal Unit #113. A C102 plat is attached to
illustrate the proposed acreage dedications.

Copies of this letter have been sent to surrounding offset operators of the subject wells.

If you have any questions concerning this request please contact me @ (505) 397-0426.
Thank you very much for your cooperation.

T o

Darrell J. Carriger
Engineering Assistant

cc: Mr. Jerry Sexton (NMOCD in Hobbs)



